Contact

ralph@rnetwork.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ralphrodriguez-0b122725a (LinkedIn) rnetwork.com (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Project Management
Operations Management
Design

Ralph Rodriguez

Project Management, Operations And Design, Helping Companies Deliver Breakthroughs / Rnetwork.com

Dallas, Texas, United States

Summary

Ralph Rodriguez is an experienced Operations and Project Manager successfully delivering solutions

to companies in Technology, Finance, Hospitality, Retail, Residential and Commercial Real Estate.

From large corporations as well as start-ups. I am driven by solving complex problems.

My super power is getting things done - especially things that others think are not possible.

Experience

Rnetwork.com

Operations, Project Management and Design June 1998 - Present (25 years 11 months)

New York City Metropolitan Area

Operations and Project Manager successfully delivering solutions to companies in Finance, Hospitality, Retail, Residential and Commercial Real Estate.

TibaRay, Inc Director of Program Management August 2023 - February 2024 (7 months)

Fremont, California, United States

Develop and execute strategic programs to bring Tibaray next generation Phaser Flash Radiation Therapy system to market.

RRTB Investments

Partner

June 2017 - June 2021 (4 years 1 month)

New York City Metropolitan Area

Real Estate Development, multiple single family units in NYC/NJ.

Managed Project including onsite buildout management, design & 3D Rhino model creation.

Retailery

Designer & Project Development January 2018 - June 2020 (2 years 6 months)

Systems Designer & Project Manager

New York City Metropolitan Area

Designed & developed platform for On-demand Mobile Retail start-up.

Designed and built fully functional prototype for the battery powered mobile retail unit. Provided website, 3D renders, and designed network, electrical & lighting systems.

https://OwnRetailery.com

Marco & Pepe Restaurant

Founder

January 2000 - March 2017 (17 years 3 months)

Jersey City, New Jersey, United States

Designed, developed and operated Marco & Pepe Restaurant in Jersey City, NJ.

Rated one of the best restaurants in the state by the New York Times.

REVO Markets

Developer

January 2013 - February 2017 (4 years 2 months)

New York City Metropolitan Area

Cloud based wholesale vendor pricing & purchasing platform.

REVO Markets was created to give independent restaurants the purchasing capacity available to larger corporate groups. Restaurants can instantly find, compare prices and place orders for all the products they use from multiple local wholesale vendors all from one Web App.

Rnetwork RevoPOS

Developer

January 2015 - December 2015 (1 year)

New York City Metropolitan Area

Cloud based POS (Point Of Sale) for table service restaurants for independent or small group restaurants, It's cloud based architecture allows it to run on Amazon's AWS servers or local networks and accessed with any browser.

Double Click
Vice President of Technology
February 2000 - February 2001 (1 year 1 month)
New York City Metropolitan Area

DoubleClick was an Internet pioneer with a worldwide 24/7 operation devoted to serving advertisements for Internet commerce. Reported directly to CTO and co-founder of the firm. Responsible for start-up project team to design, develop and deploy a multi-processor Solaris and Linux based systems architecture for the firm's next-generation ad serving system. Managed integration of new systems hardware, software, and development to Windows-based system and 24/7 operations data center.

Nomura Securities International, Inc. Executive Managing Director, Corporate Technology & Facilities 1989 - 1998 (9 years)

New York City Metropolitan Area

Reported directly to the CEO. Responsible for all Nomura systems and facilities in the Americas. Managed 150 people across 8 departments. Led firm through exponential systems growth required to transition from small branch office to profitable American managed full-service investment bank. Developed state-of-the-art corporate systems that differentiated the firm from the competition, contributing to the firm becoming an industry leader in Fixed Income Arbitrage and Commercial Real Estate Lending.

J.P. Morgan Systems Administrator January 1988 - January 1989 (1 year 1 month) New York City Metropolitan Area

Design and maintain Unix Sun Workstation and Novel network systems for CMO research and trading desk.

AT&T Bell Laboratories Alumni Technology Assistant January 1985 - January 1988 (3 years 1 month) New Jersey, United States

Design, install and manage First Sun Unix workstation network for the firm's Military Technology Department in Whippany NJ. Developed Unix training class for

Engineering staff.

Education

Queensborough College
Associates Degree, Electrical Engineering Technology · (January 1983 - January 1985)